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PSC Land

From: Lily Beresford <Lily.Beresford@erm.com>
Sent: 07 October 2022 14:36
To: PSC Land
Cc: Rahul Patel; Hannah Beeby; Claire Giribaldi; Simon.Reed; Billy McHallum; Russell Andrews
Subject: INSTALLATION - Variation - Permit Variation Application Equinix (UK) Ltd - Powergate Data 

Centre (EPR/TP3500PB). 

Files saved to ‘Powergate Data Centre’ 
 

Dear Permitting Support Centre, 
 
On behalf of Equinix (UK) Limited, please find below an application for a Permit Variation to an existing Part A(1) 
installation environmental permit for the Powergate data centre (permit ref: EPR/TP3500PB).  
 
Please find the application documents in the OneDrive link (Equinix LD9 Permit Variation 03.10.22), which comprise 
the following: 
 

 Completed application forms: Part A, C2, C3 and F1; and 

 Supporting information document with appendices A ‐ I. 

 Completed H1 Tool 
 
Payment of the £19,218 application fee has been made by BACS transfer (Ref: PSCAPPEQUIN922) on the 3rd October 
2022.  
 
If possible, we request that you include myself in any correspondence about this application, in addition to the 
identified contact. 
 
If there are any queries or you require an updated file‐sharing link, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
lily.beresford@erm.com.  
 
Kind regards, 
Lily  
 
Lily Beresford 

EHS Consultant 
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